# CURRICULUM –VITAE

# <u>Naveen Kumar Tripathi</u>



Add.- ShriRam College of Pharmacy, National Expressway, A.B. Road Banmore, Morena (M.P.) Pin- 476444 *Per.Address*:- Mahte-Bada,Ward No.2, Lahar, Distt. Bhind (M.P.) 477445 Mob.+91-7828841326 **E-Mail: tripathi.lahar@gmail.com** 

## SUMMARY

I have knowledge of Pharmaceutical manufacturing and latest Pharmaceutical equipment handling experienced in reported Academics & Pharmaceutical firm in direct support of Pharmaceutical objectives. Have excellent track record in education so far and knowledge of teaching and industrial exposure to fulfill my knowledge.

**Key Skills:** UV-Visible Spectrophotometer, Colorimeter, Tablet punch, Tablet coating, pH meter & mostly used Pharmaceutical equipments.

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

To work on challenging projects and in Pharmaceutical field those involve latest technologies with a skilled and cutting-edge team. Innovative & seeking challenging carrier in the field

of pharmaceutical Organization, where my skills and abilities can be fully utilized & improve leading to the growth & development of the Organization & myself as well.

#### **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:-**

**Intermediate** from M.P. Board, Bhopal. Ist Division 62.9%

### **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:-**

- **Ph.D** pursuing from Oriental University, Indore (M.P.)
- M.Pharmacy from Ultra College of Pharmacy, Madurai, Tamilnadu with 67.41%
- ➤ (Batch 2009-2011).
- **B.Pharmacy** from R.G.P.V. Bhopal. with 65.28%.
- Industry Program in Pharma Quality Assurance & Quality Control from Bioinformatics Institute of India, Noida (U.P.)
- PGDCA from Makhanlal Chaturvedi National University of Journalism and Communication, Bhopal with 75%.

#### **EDUCATIONAL CURRICULUM:-**

- M. Pharmacy dissertation From Pinnacle Biomedical Research Institute (PBRI), Bhopal under the guidance of Dr. Veena Kasture (Sr. Scientist).
- M. Pharmacy dissertation title Phytochemical investigation, anti-oxidant and antiinflammatory activity of stem and root of *Leucas cephalotes* (Roth.) spreng.
- **B. Pharmacy educational tour Dr. Reddy's Laboratories** Hydrabad during 6<sup>th</sup> sem.
- B.Pharmacy Project report On Solid Dosage Forms (Tablets & Capsules) & Recent Advances in tablet technology.
- **Industrial training** One month training In IPCA Laboratories Limited (Ratlam).

### **ORAL, PAPER and JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS**

- Poster Presentation on "Pharmaceutical Analysis and Quality Assurance", titled "Determination of Aceclofenac and Tizanidine HCl by RP-HPLC method in tablet dosage form", in 61<sup>st</sup> Indian Pharmaceutical Congress 2009, held in Ahmedabad (11<sup>th</sup> to 13<sup>th</sup> Dec 2009), at *Nirma University, Ahmedabad*.
- Poster Presentation on "Pharma technology", titled "Novel Analytical methods of characterizing Microemulsion Systems", in National conference on Recent Trends and Applications of Nanotechnology in pharmacy and Biology, held on 21-22<sup>nd</sup> Jan. 2010 at *Department of Pharmaceutical Technology, Anna university, Tiruchirappalli (T.N.).*
- 3. Poster Presentation on "Pharma technology", titled "Development of fast dissolving tablets of Olanzapine using vacuum drying technique by factorial design" in International seminar on Recent Advances And Challenges In Pharmaceutical Industry, held on 20<sup>th</sup> June 2010 at Shri Sachhidanand Shikshan Sanstha's College of Pharmacy, Koradi, Nagpur.

- Poster Presentation on "Pharmacology, Toxicol., Clinical Research & Pharmacovigilance", titled "Evaluation of the immunomodulatory activity of the methanolic and ethanolic extract of leaves of *Aegle Marmelos* in Rats", in 62<sup>nd</sup> Indian Pharmaceutical Congress 2010, held at *Manipal University*, *Manipal during 17-19 Dec. 2010*.
- 5. Oral Presentation on "Pharmaceutical Chemistry", titled "Spectrophotometric quantification of total phenolics and total flavonoids content, anti-oxidant activities in stem and root of *Leucas cephalotes Spreng*" in CSIR & ICMR Sponsored National Conference on "EVOLVING PARADIGMS IN MOLECULAR PHARMACOLOGY AND DRUG DESIGN" held on 17-18 march 2011 at *Ultra College of Pharmacy, Madurai, (T.N.).*
- 6. Oral Presentation on "Pharmaceutical Chemistry", titled "Synthesis of various Benzimidazole derivatives and their anti-microbial activity" in CSIR & ICMR Sponsored National Conference on "EVOLVING PARADIGMS IN MOLECULAR PHARMACOLOGY AND DRUG DESIGN" held on 17-18 march 2011 at Ultra College of Pharmacy, Madurai, (T.N.).
- Research Article on P' ceutical microbiology, titled "Anti-bacterial activity affected by enzyme and temperature of compounds isolated from micro-organism" ON IJPRD, 2012; Vol.4(06):August-2012(302-310) in International Journal of Pharmaceutical Research and Development(IJPRD).
- 8. Research Article on P' ceutical Analysis, titled "Quantification of chemical constituents in herbal drugs by using recent thin layer chromatography" in ICMR Sponsored National Conference on "Insight to the Evaluation of Natural Products with Special Reference to Anti Obesity drugs " held on 23 Sep. 2012 at Sir Madanlal Institute of Pharmacy, Etawah, (U.P.).
- Research Article on P'ceutical Analysis, titled "Quantitative Estimation of Paracetamol and Aceclofenac Combination Tablet Using Spectrophotometer by Simultaneous Equation Method" in ICMR & CPCSEA Sponsored National Conference on "Alternatives to Animal Experimentation in Drug Discovery "held on 17 Feb. 2014 at Sir Madanlal Institute of Pharmacy, Etawah, (U.P.).
- 10. Poster Presentation on " Effect of Fluorosis in Indian population" in ICMR Sponsored National Conference held on 22<sup>nd</sup> Feb. 2014 at *Daksh Institute of Pharmaceutical Science, Chhatarpur (M.P.).*
- 11. Research article on P'ceutical chemistry in MPCST Sponsored INDO-CARIBBEAN CONFERENCE on " Development & optimization of methods for the analysis of Pharmaceuticals", held on 18-19<sup>th</sup> July, 2018 at ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Banmore, Gwalior(M.P.)
- 12. Research article presented orally on **Role of Natural foods in child health** in the "**National Conference On Role of Ethnomedicine In Health Science**", 29-30 March 2019 held at *ITM University* Gwalior, (M.P.).
- 13. Research article presented on Recent Application of Near Infrared (NIR) Spectroscopy in Medicinal Plant Research in the UGC & DRDO New Delhi Sponsored International Conference On "Role of Spectroscopy in Chemical Sciences", 21<sup>st</sup> – 23<sup>rd</sup> Nov. 2019 held at *Jiwaji University*, Gwalior (M.P.).

- 14. Publish a Review paper on "Phytochemical and Pharmacological overview on *Celosia cristata* linn" in *Journal of Advanced Scientific Research* in Oct. 2021.
- 15. Poster presentation in symposium on "Comparative Phytochemical study of different parts of Celosia cristata linn" at National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (NIPER) Hyderabad from 18<sup>th</sup> to 19th Nov. 2022.
- 16. Oral Presentation on "Phytochemical investigation and reducing power activity of Celosia cristata L. at flowering stage" in International conference on "Nanopharmaceuticals and neurological disorders" (ICNAND23) sponsored by International Brain Research Organization (IBRO), France at Indira Gandhi National Tribal University (IGNTU), India from 2-4 Feb. 2023.
- 17. Publish a Research article on "Phytochemical Investigation and antidepressant activity of *Celosia cristata* leaves and flowers in Experimental Animals" in *European Chemical Bulletin*, April 2023.
- 18. Publish a Research paper on "Fractionation and antidepressant activity of hydroalcoholic extract fraction of *Celosia cristata* L. leaves" in *Annals of Phytomedicine: An international journal* in July 2023.
- Poster publication on "Effect of Celosia cristata L. leaf extract in the methanolic fraction on depression" in International Conference on New Horizons in Drugs, Devices & Diagnostics, on 14-16 Sep. 2023 at National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (NIPER), Hyderabad.
- 20. Publish a Research Paper on "Quantitative Phytochemical Anlysis and Evaluation of Antidepressant activity of Celosia Cristata Linn Extracts" in Journal of the Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda. Vol. 57. 1(IX) 2023.

## SEMINARS/ WORKSHOP/ FDP ATTENDED

- 1. "INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL CONGRESS 2008" held on 12<sup>th</sup>-14<sup>th</sup> at New Delhi.
- 2. Industry-Institution Interaction Programme "**Progress Areas in Pharmaceutical Industries**" held on 20<sup>th</sup> Nov.2009 at *Ultra college of Pharmacy, Madurai*.
- **3.** National seminar on "**Emerging Trends in Molecular modeling and Drug Design**", held on 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2010, at *SRM college of Pharmacy, SRM University, Chennai.*
- **4.** National Workshop on "Modern Instrumental Techniques for Drug Analysis" on 30-31<sup>st</sup> March 2010, hosted by *IPS College of Pharmacy, Gwalior*.
- **5.** National Workshop on **"Drug Screening by Animal Models"** held on 23-24<sup>th</sup> Oct. 2010 at *Pinnacle Biomedical Research Institute (PBRI), Bhopal.*
- 6. Seminar & Workshop on "Alternative to the use of Animals in Life Science Education", in Ultra College of Pharmacy, Madurai.
- **7.** National Symposium on **"Pharmacovigilance in India: Perspectives and prospects"**, held on 14 March 2015 at PG Division of Pharmacology, at *Sir Madanlal Institute of Pharmacy, Etawah*, (U.P.).

- 8. IPGA Sponsored Two Days National workshop on "The Future Prospects in Pharma Marketing" held on, 4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> October 2016 at *ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Gwalior* (M.P.).
- **9. IPA Gwalior** Branch Sponsored National Seminar on "Current Opportunities And Challenges in Pharmaceutical Education & Research" held on 23 April 2017 at *Gurukul Institute of Pharmaceutical Science & Research, Gwalior*.
- **10. Indo-Bangladesh Conference** on "Recent **Breakthrous in Pharmaceutical Sciences: Opportunities and Challenges**" held on 7<sup>th</sup> Nov. 2017 at *ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Gwalior* (M.P.).
- 11. MPCST Sponsored One day National Seminar on "Nano-Technology A Versatile Tool for Modern Drug Delivery System" as Resource Person, organized by Sun Institute of P'ceutical Education & Research (SIPER), Lahar, Bhind (M.P.) on 2 March 219.
- 12. One Day Workshop on "New Methods of Teaching & Teaching Techniques in Biotechnology & Environmental Sciences", Organized jointly by *Jiwaji University, Gwalior* & Madhya Pradesh Higher Education, Bhopal on 27<sup>th</sup> July 2019.
- 13. AICTE Sponsored Two Weeks Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on "Quality by Design (QbD): Needs Exploration in Pharmacy Profession" held between 16<sup>th</sup> to 28<sup>th</sup> Dec. 2019 at Lakshmi Narain College of Pharmacy (LNCP) Bhopal (M.P.).
- 14. International Web Conference on "Challenges and Opportunities for Pharmacist in the Present Epidemic Covid-19" Organized by Association of Registered Pharmacists in association with *Divine International Pharmacy*, Gwalior (M.P.) on 2<sup>nd</sup> to 3rd May 2020.
- **15.** Webinar on Best Practices in Physiotherapy, Organized by *Mansarovar Global University* on 10<sup>th</sup> May 2020.
- 16. International Webinar Series on "Covid-19 Outbreak" Organized by Jiwaji University, Gwalior on 15<sup>th</sup> to 17<sup>th</sup> May 2020.
- 17. Two Days Online International Conference on "Covid-19: Challenges in Testing Prophylaxis & Management" in Collaboration with SPER & ISPOR Organized by *ISF College of Pharmacy, Moga*, Punjab from 22<sup>nd</sup> to 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2020.
- **18. AICTE Sponsored 6 Days Online STTP "Training in Excellence with Ethics and Behavioral Sciences"** Organized by *ISF College of Pharmacy, Moga*, Punjab on 17<sup>th</sup> to 22<sup>nd</sup> August 2020.
- **19. AICTE Sponsored Online Five Days FDP on "Capacity Building"** from 5<sup>th</sup> to 9<sup>th</sup> October 2020, at *Dr. H.S. Gour Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Sagar* (M.P.).
- **20. AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy Sponsored 5 Days Online FDP on "Chromatography: Advancements in Instrumentation and Applications"** from 12<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> October 2020 at *Dr. D Y Patil Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research*, Pune.
- 21. AICTE Training and Learning (ATAL) Academy Sponsored 5 Days Online FDP on "Organisational Behaviour" from 12<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> July 2021 at *National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER) Hyderabad.*

- **22.** Attended **"National Pharma Summit"** at New Delhi on 25<sup>th</sup> Dec. 2022, organized by Nirali Prakashan.
- 23. Attended One day National Seminar on "Recent Innovation in Pharmaceutical Science & Research" at Jai Institute of Pharmaceutical Science & Research, Gwalior (M.P.) on 28<sup>th</sup> Feb. 2023.
- **24.** Participated in "**Pharmacy Jagrukta Rath Yatra**" from Ahemdabad to New Delhi during 24<sup>th</sup> feb. to 6<sup>th</sup> march 2023 organized by Pharmalok.
- 25. Participated as a Poster Presenter in "Pharma Anveshan -2023" on National Pharmacy Education Day organized by *Pharmacy Council of India at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi* on 6<sup>th</sup> March 2023.

#### **BOOKS PUBLISHED**

**1.** Naveen K. Tripathi **"Pharmaceutical Organic Chemistrry-II"**, Ist edition 2023. published by Mahi Publication, Gujrat.

2. Naveen K. Tripathi "Pharmaceutical Analysis", Ist edition 2023.

### **MEMBERSHIP OF**

As a Life Member of "The Association of Pharmaceutical Teachers of India (APTI)", Membership no. **MP/LM-752.** 

#### **EXTRA CURRICULUM:-**

- > Participation in **National Pulse Polio Immunization** programme.
- > Participation in IPA Gwalior in Pharmacy Week.
- Work as a Member of Organising Committee in Indo-Bangladesh Conference held on 7<sup>th</sup> Nov. 2017.
- Work as a Coordinator in organizing Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) at ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Gwalior from 19<sup>th</sup> to 21<sup>st</sup> Feb. 2018 Sponsored by Department of Science & Technology (DST), Govt. of India, New Delhi.
- Work as a Counseling Team during DTE Counseling in Sun Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research(SIPER) Lahar, (M.P.).
- > Appointed for the Valuation of University Examination Answer Sheet in *RGPV*, *Bhopal*.
- Appointed for the Valuation of University Examination Answer Sheet in *Jiwaji University*, *Gwalior*.
- > Appointed for the **Set of Question Paper** in *Jiwaji University, Gwalior*.
- Worked as a Member of Organising Committee in INDO-CARIBBION Conference held on 18-19 July 2018 at ShriRam College of Pharmacy Gwalior.

#### **EXPERIENCE:**-

- Worked as a Jan.07 to June 09, has been worked as a Lecturer in Sun Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (SIPER) Lahar, (M.P.).
- April 2011 to Nov. 2011, has been worked as a Asst. Professor in Sir Madanlal Group of Institution (SMGI) Etawah, (U.P.).
- Feb. 2012 to 21 Sep. 2016, has been worked as a Asst. Professor in Sun Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (SIPER) Lahar, (M.P.).
- I have experience as a Deputy Centre Superintendent in University Exam in Bachelor of Pharmacy.
- Worked as a Asst. Professor in ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Banmore (M.P.) from Sep. 2016 to Aug. 2018.
- Worked as a Asso. Professor in Institute of Professional Studies College of Pharmacy, Gwalior (M.P.) from Aug. 2018 to 6<sup>th</sup> March 2024.

**WORKING AT:-** As a **Associate Professor in** ShriRam College of Pharmacy, Banmore (M.P.) from 7<sup>th</sup> March 2024 to till date.

# **STRENGTHS / ASSETS**

- Highly motivated to work as a team.
- Adjustable to any environment.
- Courageous to go high.
- Honest
- Interpersonal Communication and Learning Attitude.

# POINTS LEADING ME TOWARDS SUCCESS

- Technical knowledge.
- Commitment towards work.
- Enthusiasm to learn.
- Able to meet targets

### HOBBIES:-

Reading Magzines and Journals, Internet Surfing & Listening Music.

### PERSONAL PROFILE:-

Father's Name : Shri Arun Kumar Tripathi

- ▶ Date of Birth : 4<sup>th</sup> April 1984
- > Nationality : Indian
- Gender : Male
- Languages Known : English & Hindi.
- Marital Status : Married.
- E-Mail Address : <u>tripathi.lahar@gmail.com</u>
- Passport No.: Yes.

# **DECLARATION:-**

> I here by declare that give all the above information in best of my knowledge is true and obliges.

Date: 01/05/2024

Place: GWALIOR (Naveen Kumar Tripathi)